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ADDENDUM NO. ONE 

 
DATE:     December 23, 2024 
DEPARTMENT:     Internal Services Department (ISD) 
ISD PROJECT NAME: DPCC Electrical Switchgear Replacement 
ISD PROJECT NUMBER: I190304 
BID DUE DATE: February 4, 2025  
CONTRACT COORDINATOR:  Marcela Rodriguez 
 

This Addendum is issued to clarify and/or modify the previously issued Invitation to Bid, and is hereby 
made part of the Contract Documents. All requirements of the Invitation to Bid not modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect as originally set forth. Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of 
any and all addenda as instructed in the bid proposal form provided to that effect. 

 
Words in strikethrough type are deletions from existing text. Words in bold underlined type are additions 
to existing text. 

 
RESPONSES TO REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFIs): 

 
Q1. We are a manufacturer’s representative for several products listed in the subject line of your recent 

bid, specifically transformers, switchgear, and other related items. Although we are not contractors, 
we can assist with the procurement and delivery of these products. In many cases, we also offer 
substitute items that are identical in function or could potentially offer improvements. 

A1.  Any substitutions or equal product will have to reviewed and approved by the Engineer of 
        Record as per the RPQ, Bid Documents, ISD Special Provision #42 Alternate or Equal. The 
        County procures all items, Good and Services as well as Construction through our competitive  
        bidding process.  If they are County vendors and/or a part of the approved pre-qualified vendor 
        pool, then they are welcome to join in bidding.  To participate in MCC7360-Plan visit  
        website: Small Business Development (miamidade.gov)   or contact Vendor Outreach and              
        Support Section at 305-375-5773. 
 
ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE ORIGINAL INVITATION TO BID REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
 
 
 
cc: Marc Lafrance, ISD 
 Phillip Salisbury, ISD 
 Julia Aden, ISD 

Kristina Hagberg, ISD 
Eric Perez, ISD 
Caesar Suarez, ISD 

 Clerk of the Board 

https://www.miamidade.gov/global/business/smallbusiness/home.page

